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MY LEGAL RIGHT TO ENTER, SHOP AND BE SERVED AT THIS ESTABLISHMENT -- without covering
my face or showing proof of vaccination --  IS PROTECTED BY STATE AND FEDERAL LAW

U.S. CIVIL RIGHTS PROTECTION

This private business has a LEGAL CLASSIFICATION as a "public accommodation" according to  
Title III Reg 28 CFR §36.104. Your private business serves the public and therefore must abide by
all state and federal laws. No business policy supersedes the law. No governor's order, health
order, emergency or pandemic supersedes Constitutionally-protected rights. This business is
open to the public, and  I am the public. Your denial of my service violates several federal laws. 
Federal law 28 CFR §36.202 prohibits "denial of participation" from this business
establishment. §36.202(c) states that unless I have been individually assessed as a "direct
threat" you may not exclude me from the SAME and EQUAL services as others. 
Denying my service or requiring me to be served outside or be limited to home delivery is a
VIOLATION of Title II, III and VII of the U.S. Civil Rights Act of 1964.
Title III, Sections §36.202(a)(b)(c) and §36.203(a)(b)(c) states that I shall not be denied the
same PARTICIPATION and EQUAL ACCESS as everyone else. The law prohibits you from serving
me separately or differently.
 As such, this business is PROHIBITED from unlawful discrimination by denying the entry of any
member of the public who is not disturbing the peace. To do so is a crime of unlawful restraint
and interfering with commerce and you will be held personally liable for this crime.
These premises are open to the public and thus any charge of "trespass" is a false accusation as
I am complying with all lawful conditions allowing me to remain on these premises and be
served by this business without discrimination. I do not need to disclose my condition to you.
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